

COMMISSIONERATE OF COLLEGIATE EDUCATION GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH



GOVT DEGREE COLLEGE (W), MADANAPALLE ANNAMAYYA DIST NEWS LETTER FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 2024

Vision & Mission:

Vision: To impart higher education to all segments of society with special emphasis on the students of socially & economically backward sections of the society. To impart value-based education. To increase literacy level among the women by providing educational facility leading to women empowerment, To enhance the spirit of Nationality, National Integrity and inculcate high moral values. To provide guidance for competitive exams and ensure all-round personality development. To develop social concern and civic responsibilities among the upcoming talented youth.

Mission: To produce knowledgeable, responsible skilled, cultured, confident and competent— future citizens of India with a desire to its progress and welfare. The students coming out of the portals of this institution shall have the abilities to know, learning to do, learning to live and learning to be responsible citizens.

Principal's Message:

I am extremely happy that Government Degree College for Women, Madanapalle has been in the practice of various curricular, co-curricular and extra -curricular activities for the welfare of all women students. Several innovative programmes and Best Practices are unique to our institution, which intends of offering value based and quality education to the students under the able guidance of APCCE, APSCHE and S.V. University. In realization of the aim of our institution, the students are helped to grow into fine human beings who are capable to face the challenges of the present world. All the developmental activities would not have been possible without the support and cooperation of the students and the teachers. I wish the college would continue to grow in all ways in the days to come. This newsletter echoes the highlights of the college activities.

CONTENTS			
S. No	Date	Name of the activity	Page No.
1	04-03-2024	NRC Job Mela-Piler	3-5
2	06-03-2024	Sanitary pad vending machine-donation	5-6
3	07-03-2024	Pre Women's Day celebrations	6-9
4	13-03-2024	semi conducted launched programme by Prime Minister modi garu live	9-9
5	15-03-2024	నాయిని కృష్ణకుమారి జయంతి	9-9
6	16-03-2024	3rd Saturday Clean and Green	10-10
7	20-03-2024	World Sparrow Day	10-11
8	23-03-2024	Student Achievement	11-12
9	27-03-2024	JTD foundation conduct selection process for short term internship	12-13
10	28-03-2024	Exhibition cum sale of crafts and food items organised by commerce department	13-15
11	28-03-2024	Storytelling and poem recitation competition by Dept.of Languages	15-16
12	30-03-2024-	Rotary club sponsored pads instalation and wender	16-18

04-03-2024- NRC Job Mela-Piler

The NRC job mela conducted at Piler SGGDC Piler is a significant event aimed at facilitating employment opportunities for individuals in the region. NRC stands for National Career Service, which is an initiative launched by the Government of India to provide a wide range of employment-related services.

Job melas, or job fairs, are organized to bring together job seekers and employers, creating a platform for networking, recruitment, and skill development. These events typically feature various employers from different sectors, offering job opportunities ranging from entry-level positions to skilled roles.

By hosting the NRC job mela, Piler SGGDC Piler is playing a crucial role in bridging the gap between job seekers and employers, particularly in areas where access to employment opportunities may be limited. The event provides job seekers with the chance to explore diverse career options, interact with potential employers, and submit their resumes for consideration.

Additionally, job melas often include workshops, seminars, and counseling sessions to equip job seekers with the necessary skills and knowledge to succeed in their job search. These may cover topics such as resume writing, interview preparation, soft skills development, and entrepreneurship.

Overall, the NRC job mela at Piler SGGDC Piler serves as a valuable platform for promoting employment, economic growth, and skill development in the region. By connecting job seekers with potential employers and offering supportive services, the event contributes to the empowerment and socio-economic development of the community.







🍃 🍰 తెలుగు రాష్ట్రాలతో పాటు కర్ణాటక, తమికనాడుల నుంచే కాక 🎏 😂 15 దేశాలలో లక్షలాధి పాఠకుల ఆవరణ పారమతుప్ప ఏకైక మీషియా...!

పీలేరు ఎస్.జి ప్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాల జాబ్ మేళాలో 139 మంది ఎంపిక



నేటి చరిత్ర (పీలేరు) మార్చి 4 : సంజయ్ గాంధీ ప్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాల పీలేరు నోడల్ రిసోర్స్ సెంటర్ నందు మెగా జాబ్ మేళా జరిగింది. ఈ జాబ్ మేళాలో పుంగనూరు, మదనపల్లె, వాయల్పాడు, పీలేరు లోని ప్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాల విద్యార్థిని విద్యార్థులు, ముత్తూట్ ఫైనాన్స్, బిగ్ సి, మెడ్ ష్లస్ పర్సోల్ కెల్డీ కంపెనీల హెచ్ఆర్ ప్రతినిధులు పాల్గొన్నారు. మొత్తం 400 మంది పాల్గొన్న ఈ జాబ్ మేళాలో 139 మంది విద్యార్థినీ విద్యార్థులు వివిధ కంపెనీలకు రు. 18,500 నెలసరీ వేతనంతో ఎంపికయ్యారు. ఈ కార్యక్రమాన్ని ప్రారంభించిన కళాశాల ప్రిన్సిపాల్ డాక్టర్ ఎం. సుధాకర్ రెడ్డి మాట్లాడుతూ ప్రస్తుతం రాష్ట్రంలోని డిగ్రీ కళాశాలలు చక్కని ఉపాధి కేంద్రాలుగా వర్ధిల్లుతున్నాయని, ప్రతి డిగ్రీ కళాశాలలో తప్పనిసరిగా జాబ్ మేళాలు నిర్వహించాలని కళాశాల విద్యా శాఖ ా ఆదేశించిందని ఆ మేరకు జాబ్ మేళా నిర్వహిస్తున్నామని ఈ అవకాశాన్ని విద్యార్థినీ విద్యార్థులు సద్వినియోగం చేసుకోవాలని సూచించారు. అంతేకాకుండా విద్యార్థులు చక్కని ఉద్యోగ నైపుణ్యాలను పెంపొందించుకోవాలని అందుకు కళాశాల వనరులను చక్కగా ఉపయోగించుకోవాలని సూచించారు. పెంపొందించుకోవడం ద్వారా మంచి వార్షిక వేతనంతో జీవితంలో స్థిరపడవచ్చు అని విద్యార్థులకు ఉద్పోధించారు. ఈ కార్యక్రమంలో పుంగనూరు కళాశాల ప్రిన్సిపాల్ డాక్టర్. రాజశేఖర్,వాయ ప్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాల ప్రస్సెపాల్ జె. కృష్ణమూర్తి, మదనపల్లి మహిళా డిగ్రీ కళాశాల ప్రిస్సెపాల్ డాక్టర్. కృష్ణవేణి, బిటీ కళాశాల అధ్యాపకులు డాక్టర్ డి శ్రీనివాసులు, కలికిరి మహిళా డిగ్రీ కళాశాల అధ్యాపకులు రేఖ, బిగ్ సి, ముత్తూట్ పైనాన్స్ , పెర్సోల్ కెల్డీ కంపెనీల ప్రతినిధులు, కళాశాల జే కే సి మెంటార్ సాయిబాబు, కళాశాల అధ్యాపకులు పాల్గొన

<u> ක</u>්ජිඩත්ම පිබ්ති තිහ<u>ති</u>සහස්ංයී : 🔟 +91 8317513201

139 Selected in Job Fair at Piler SG **Govt Degree College**



(By our Skyline Staff Reporter)

Piler, March 4: A momentous occasion unfolded at the Nodal Resource Center of Sanjay Gandhi Government Degree College in Piler as a Mega Job Mela took place, offering a beacon of hope and opportunity for students across the region.Students hailing from Government Degree Colleges in Piler, Punganur, Madanapalle, Vayalpad, and Kalikiri converged at this prestigious event, eager to

embark on their professional journeys. Esteemed HR representatives from renowned companies such as Muttoot Finance, Big C, Med Plus, and Persol Kelly lent their expertise and guidance to the aspiring young minds.Out of the 400 enthusiastic participants, a remark-able 139 students were handpicked for various positions, each promising an enticing package of ?2,22,000 per annum.Dr. M.Sudhakar Reddy, the visionary principal of the

SG Govt degree college Piler, emphasized the pivotal role that degree colleges play in shaping the future workforce. He underscored the importance of organizing such job fairs regularly, echoing the directives of the educationdepartment. Dr. Reddy's impassioned address resonated with the attendees, urging them to seize every opportunity and harness the resources available at their disposal. He encouraged them to hone their

English language profilogical advancements. and cultivate problemsolving acumen, emphasizing that these skills are indispensable for securing lucrative employment prospects. The event was graced by the presence of distinguished dignitarincluding Dr. Rajasekhar, Principal of College, Punganur J.Krishnamurthy, Principal of Vayalpad NTR Government Degree College, Dr. Krishnaveni, Principal of Madanapalli Women's Degree College, and Dr. D.Srinivas from BT college. Additionally representatives from Big C, Muttoot Fi-nance, Persol Kelly companies and College IKC Mentor SaiBabu offered invaluable insights and support throughout the event. As the curtains drew to a close on this momentous day, echoes of optimism and determination reverberated through the corridors of the college, igniting a newfound sense of purpose and ambition among the student community.

ఎస్.జి డిగ్రీ కళాశాల జాబ్ మేళాలో 139 మంది ఎంపిక



పీలేరు,మార్చి 4 (నేబి మనదేశమ్ (పతినిధి): నంజయ్ గాంధీ మ్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాల వీలేరు (ක්ෂිබ්ඩ): ప్రభుత్వ ఓట్ రెం నోడల్ రిసోర్స్ సెంటర్ నందు మెగా జాబ్ మేకా జరిగింది. ఈ పుంగనూరు, వీలేరు లోని ప్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాల కెల్టీ కంపెనీల హెచ్ఆర్ (పతినిధులు

జాబ్ మేకాలో 139 మంది విద్యార్జినీ విద్యార్థులు వివిధ కం పెనీలకు రు. 18,500 నెలసరి పాల్గొన్న ఈ జాజ్ మేకాలో 139 నుంది విద్యార్థిని విద్యార్థులు వివిధ కంపెనిలకు రు. 18,500 నలనం పేతనంతో ఎంపికర్యూరు. కార్యక్రమాన్ని ప్రారంభించిన కళాశాల బ్రిన్సిపాల్ దాక్టర్ ఎం. సుధాకర్ రెడ్డి మాట్లడుతూ ప్రస్తుతం రాష్ట్రంలోని డిగ్లీ కళాశాలలు చక్కని ఉపాధి కేంద్రాలుగా వర్గిల్లతున్నాయని, ప్రతి డిగ్లీ కళాశాలలో తప్పనిసరిగా జాజ్ మేశాలు నిర్వహించాలని కళాశాల విద్యా శాఖ అదేశంబిందని అ మేరకు జాజ్ మేశా నిర్వహిస్తున్నామని ఈ అవకాశాన్ని విద్యార్థినీ విద్యార్థులు నద్దిసియోగం చేసుకోవాలని మావించారు. అంతేశాకుండా విద్యార్థులు చక్కని ఉద్యోగ వైమ్యాలను పెంపొందించుకోవాలని అందుకు కళాశాల వనరులను చక్కగా ఉపయోగించుకోవాలని మావించారు. అంగ్రభాష వైప్రజ్యాలు, కంప్యాందిన కళాశాల ఎవరులను ఆక్షగ్గా ఉపయోగించికోవాలని సూచలకాయి. అర్వర్గాష్ ప్రవ్యాక్ష్మారు, కరిప్పోవరి సాంకేకికథ, నమస్య పరిష్మార్ధ సామర్వ్యాట వంటి వాదిని 'సెంపొందించుకోవడం ద్వారా మంచి వార్మిక పేశవంతో జీవితంలో స్టిరపడవచ్చు అని విద్యార్థులకు ఉద్బోధించారు. కార్మక్రమంలో పుంగనూరు కళాశాల ప్రిన్ఫిపాల్ దాక్షర్. రాజశేఖర్, వాయల్నాడు ప్రవ్యవేషీ, బిటీ కళాశాల ప్రిన్ఫిపాల్ జె. కృష్ణమార్తి, మదనపల్లి మహికా డిగ్రీ కళాశాల ప్రిన్ఫిపాల్ దాక్షర్. కృష్ణవేషీ, బిటీ కళాశాల అధ్యాపకులు డాక్టర్ డి (జీమినామలు, కలికిరి మహిళా డిగ్రీ కళాశాల అధ్యాపకులు రేఖ, బిగ్ సి ముత్తులో ప్రానెస్స్, పెర్సోల్ కెల్లీ కంపెనీల ప్రతినిధులు, కళాశాల జేకేసి మెంటార్ సాయిబాబు, కళాశాల అధ్యాపకులు పాల్గొన్నారు.

A Successful Job Mela at Sanjay Gandhi Government Degree College, Piler

By Gangi Reddy Janam Piler, March 4(Citylive):

he job fair held at the Nodal Resource Center of Sanjay Gandhi Government Degree College in Piler saw 139 female students being selected for various companies with an annual package of \$2.22.00. The event was a success with the participation of HR representatives from Muttoot Finance, Big C, Med Plus, and Persol Kelly companies. The college principal, Dr. M. Sudhakar, Bedfu, emphasized, the Sudhakar Reddy, emphasized the importance of job fairs in colleges to importance of job fairs in colleges to enhance employment opportunities for students. He encouraged students to develop essential job skills like English language proficiency, computer technology knowledge, and problem-solving abilities to secure a conscience future. cure a prosperous future.

The participation of students from Government Degree Colleges in Piler, Punganur, Madanapalle, Piler, Punganur, Madanapalle, Vayalpad, and Kalikiri highlighted the significance of such initiatives in bridging the gap between education and employment, The active involvement of various college princi pals and faculty members, along with representatives from prominent companies, underscored the collab-orative effort to empower students with practical opportunities for career growth.

This successful job fair not only provided valuable employment pro-spects for the selected students but tions and corporate entities towards nurturing a skilled workforce for a brighter future.



ఉద్యోగ మేళాకు స్పందన

పీలేరు గ్రామీణ : ఉద్యోగ, ఉపాధి అవకాశాలను అంది పుచ్చుకోవాలని స్థానిక సంజయ్ గాంధీ ప్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాల ట్రిన్సిపల్ సుధాకర్రెడ్డి అన్నారు. కళాశాలలోని నోడల్ రీసోర్స్ కేంద్రం ఆధ్వర్యంలో సోమవారం నిర్వహించిన ఉద్యోగ మేశాకు స్పందన లభించిందన్నారు. 400 మంది యువతీ యువకులు పాల్గొనగా 139 మంది ఉద్యోగాలకు ఎంపికయ్యారని తెలిపారు. పుంగనూరు, వాల్మీకిపురం, మదనపల్లె మహిళా డిగ్రీ కళాశాలల ట్రిన్సిపల్స్ రాజశేఖర్, కృష్ణమూర్తి, కృష్ణవేణి, అధ్యాపకులు, వివిధ సంస్థల ప్రతినిధులు పాల్గొన్నారు.

జాబ్ మేఆాలో 139 మంచి ఎంపిక

పీలేరు దూరల్ : స్వానిక ప్రభుత్వ సంజయ్గాంధ్ డిగ్రీ కళాశాలలో సోమవారం నిర్వహించిన మెగా జాబేమేశాలో 139 మంది అభ్యర్ధులు ఉద్యోగాలకు ఎందికై నట్లు మైన్సపాల్ దాక్టర్ ఎం. సుదాకర్ రెడ్డి తెలిపారు. సోమవారం ఉదయం నుంచి సాయం త్రం వరకు నిర్వహించిన ఇంటర్వ్యూల్లో డ్మిగ్. పీజీ అర్హత కల్లిన అభ్యర్భులు సుమారు 400 మంది హాజ రైనట్లు తెలిపారు. పేటీఎం, బిగోస్, ముత్తూట్ పైనాన్స్, అఫోలో ఫార్మనీ, యంగ్ ఇండియా, బాబా ఎల్ర్లానిక్స్ కంపెనీల ప్రతినిదులు ఇంటర్వూలు అందుతుందని చెప్పారు. ఈ కార్యక్రమంలో వివిధ నిర్వహించి 139 నుందిన ఎంపిక దేసినట్ల పేట్కా కళాశాలల ప్రస్సెపాల్స్ బాక్టర్ రాజశేఖర్. జి. కృష్ణ న్నారు. ఎంపికైన వారికి నెలకు రూ. 18,500 వేతనం - మూర్తి, డాక్టర్ కృష్ణవేజీ, తదితరులు పాల్గొన్నారు



ఎంపికైన విద్యార్థులతో నిర్వాహకులు

ವಾರ್ಮ

口

పీలేరు, మార్చి 04 ప్రభాతవార్త

నంజయ్గాంధీ ప్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాల పీలేరు నోడల్ రీసోర్సు సెంటర్ నందు మెగా జాబోమేకా నిర్వహించారు. పుంగనూరు,



నిర్వహించారు. పుంగనూరు, మదనపల్లె, వాల్మీకిపురం, కలికిరి, మీలేరులోని ప్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాల విద్యార్థులు ముత్తూట్ పైనాన్సు, బిగోసి, మెడ్షన్ల్లెన్, పర్స్ లెకెల్లీ కంపెనీల హెచ్ఆర్ ప్రతి నిధులు పాల్గొన్నారు. మొత్తం 400 మంది పాల్గొన్న ఈజాబ్ మేశాలో 139 మంది విద్యార్థులు వివిధ కంపెనీ లకు రూ.18500 నెలనర్ వేతనంతో ఎంపెక్రియ్యారు. కార్యక్రమాన్సిన్న కళాశాల ప్రస్సి పాల్ డాక్టర్ ఎం.సుదాకరొండ్డి మాట్లా దుతూ ప్రస్తుతం రాడ్డుంలోని డిగ్రీ కళాశాలలు భర్యని ఉపాధి కేంద్రకాలుగా వర్తిల్లుతున్నాయని ప్రతి డిగ్రీ కళాశాలలో కళాశాలలు చక్కని ఉపాధి కేంద్రాలుగా వర్దిల్పతున్నాయని ప్రతి డిగ్రి. కళాశాలలో తప్పనిసరిగా జాబిమేశాలు నిర్వహించాలని కళాశాల విద్యాశాఖ ఆదేశించిందని తెలిపారు. ఆంగ్లబాష నైపుజ్యాలు, కంప్యూటర్ సాంకేతకత నమన్య పరిప్కార సామర్థ్యాలు వంటి వాటిని పెంపొందించుకోవడం ద్వారా మంచి వార్డిక వేత నంతో జీవితంలో స్టీరపదవచ్చునని విద్యార్థులకు ఉద్బోదించారు. కార్యక్రమం లో వుంగనూరు, వాల్మీశ్రిపురం, మదనపల్లె, కళాశాలల ప్రిన్సిపాట్ల రాజశేఖర్, కష్ణ మూర్తి, కష్టవేని, శ్రీనివానులు, రేఖ, కంపెనీల బ్రతినిధులు, కళాశాల అధ్యాపకులు పాల్గొన్నారు.

జాబ్ మేళాలో 139 మంది ఎంపిక



ఉద్యోగాలకు ఎంపికైన విద్యార్థులతో అధ్యాపకులు

పీలేరు, మార్చి 4: పీలేరులోని సంజయ్ గాంధీ ప్రభుత్వ డిగ్రీ కళాశాలలో సోమవారం జరిగిన మెగా జాబ్ మేశాలో పీలేరు, మదనపల్లె, ఫంగనూరు, కలికిరి కళాశాలలకు చెందిన 139 మంది విద్యార్థులు ఉద్యోగాలకు ఎంపికయ్యారు. పీలేరు నోడల్ రిసోర్స్ సెంటర్ ఆధ్వర్యంలో జరిగిన జాబ్ మేశాలో బిగ్ సీ, ముత్తూట్ ఫైనాన్స్, మెడ్ ష్టస్, పర్సాల్ కెల్లీ సంస్థలు పాల్గా న్నాయి. ఆయా సంస్థల హెచ్ఆర్లు 400 మంది విద్యార్థులను ఇంటర్వ్యూలు చేసి ఉద్యోగాల కోసం 139 మందిని ఎంపిక చేశా రు. ఈ సందర్భంగా పీలేరు కళాశాల ప్రిన్సిపాల్ డాక్టర్ సుధా కర్రెడ్డి మాట్లాడుతూ ఉద్యోగాలకు ఎంపికైన వారికి నెలకు రూ.18,500ల వేతనం లభిస్తుందన్నారు. ఈ కార్యక్రమంలో పుంగనూరు, మదనపల్లె కళాశాలల (పిన్సిపాళ్లు డాక్టర్ రాజశేఖర్, డాక్టర్ కృష్ణవేణి, బీటీ కళాశాల అధ్యాపకులు డాక్టర్ ్రశీనివాసులు, కలికిరి అధ్యాపకులు రేఖ పాల్గొన్నారు.

06-03-2024- Sanitary pad vending machine-donation









మహిళా కళాశాలకు ప్యాడ్ వెండింగ్ యంత్రం వితరణ

మదనపల్లె టౌన్, మార్చి 6: మదనపల్లె డ్రభుత్వ మహిళా డిగ్రీ కళాశాలకు మదనపల్లె రోటరీక్లబ్ ఆధ్వర్యంలో శానిటరీ ప్యాడ్ వెండింగ్, ఇన్సిరేటర్ యండ్రాలను అందజేశారు. ట్రిన్సిపాల్ ఆర్. కృష్ణవేణి మాట్లాడుతూ ఇటలీ దేశానికి చెందిన ల్యుకోస్ అనే యువ కుడు గత ఏడాది మహిళా డిగ్రీ కళాశాలను సందర్శించారని, ఆయన సహకారంతో రోటరీ క్లబ్ ద్వారా ఈ యండ్రాలను అందజేశారన్నారు. ఈ కార్యక్రమంలో రోటరీక్లబ్ అధ్యక్షుడు దేవతా శంకర్, నవీన్, చైతన్య, పృథ్వి తదితరులు పాల్గొన్నారు.

In July, a collaboration between Lucas from Italy and the Rotary Club of Madanapalle led to a donation to the college. Recognizing the needs of rural girl students, they provided a sanitary vending machine and incinerator. This initiative will significantly improve hygiene facilities for the college's female students.

07-03-2024-Pre Women's Day celebrations

That sounds like a fantastic way to celebrate women's achievements and promote empowerment through sports and recognition! Combining games and sports with the felicitation of remarkable women creates a dynamic and inclusive environment where everyone can participate and feel valued.

Sports activities not only promote physical fitness but also foster teamwork, leadership, and confidence, which are essential qualities for success in all aspects of life. By organizing games and sports as part of the pre-Women's Day celebrations, your college not only encouraged women to showcase their athletic abilities but also emphasized the importance of breaking gender stereotypes and promoting inclusivity in sports.

Felicitating wonderful women adds a special touch to the event, providing an opportunity to recognize and honor the achievements and contributions of female students, faculty, staff, and members of the community. Whether it's academic excellence, leadership in

extracurricular activities, community service, or professional accomplishments, celebrating these women's successes inspires others to strive for greatness and fosters a supportive and empowering environment.

Overall, the combination of games and sports with the felicitation of outstanding women creates a well-rounded and uplifting celebration that promotes empowerment, inclusivity, and gender equality. I'm sure the pre-Women's Day celebrations at your college left a lasting impact on everyone involved and served as a reminder of the importance of supporting and uplifting women in all areas of life.























13-03-2024- semi conducted launched programme by Prime Minister modi garu live

It sounds like you're referring to a program or initiative launched by Prime Minister Narendra Modi. Prime Minister Modi has been known for his various initiatives and programs aimed at promoting development, innovation, and welfare across India.

If there's a specific event or program you're referring to, could you please provide more details? That way, I can offer a more accurate response and provide information about the program or initiative launched by Prime Minister Modi.





<u>15-03-2024- నాయిని కృష్ణకుమారి జయంతి</u>

నాయిని కృష్ణకుమారి జానపద గేయాలు మరియు జానపద గేయగాదాలు ఆమె ప్రధాన రచనలుగా పేర్కొనబడ్డాయి.





16-03-2024- 3rd Saturday Clean and Green







20-03-2024-World Sparrow Day

How wonderful to hear that the Department of Zoology organized World Sparrow Day! Such initiatives are crucial in raising awareness about the conservation of these small but significant birds.

Zoology departments play a vital role in studying and understanding the behaviors, habitats, and conservation needs of various animal species, including sparrows. By taking the lead in organizing events like World Sparrow Day, they not only educate students and the community about the importance of sparrow conservation but also demonstrate their commitment to environmental stewardship.

Events organized by the Department of Zoology for World Sparrow Day could include educational seminars, birdwatching expeditions, nest box-building workshops, or even initiatives to create sparrow-friendly habitats on campus or in local communities. These activities not only provide valuable learning experiences for students but also engage the wider community in conservation efforts.

Additionally, such events can foster a sense of appreciation and empathy for wildlife among participants, encouraging them to take proactive steps to protect biodiversity and preserve natural ecosystems.

Overall, World Sparrow Day initiatives led by the Department of Zoology serve as a testament to their dedication to conservation education and their commitment to making a positive impact on the environment. It's heartening to see academic institutions taking an active role in safeguarding our natural heritage.





23-03-2024- Student Achievement

That sounds like a fantastic achievement! Congratulations to the students who designed the website for Join the Dots organization, and kudos to Join the Dots for recognizing their hard work and talent with a trophy in your college.

Designing a website requires not just technical skills but also creativity, problem-solving abilities, and a keen understanding of user experience. It's impressive to see students taking on such a project and excelling at it.

The trophy serves as a symbol of appreciation for their dedication and commitment to delivering a high-quality product. It's also a testament to the collaboration between the students and Join the Dots organization, highlighting the value of partnerships in achieving shared goals.

I imagine this recognition will inspire other students to pursue their passions and showcase their skills in similar endeavors. It's moments like these that reinforce the importance of providing opportunities for students to apply their learning in real-world contexts and make a positive impact beyond the classroom.

Once again, congratulations to the students and Join the Dots organization on this well-deserved recognition!









27-03-2024- Today JTD foundation conduct selection process for short term internship

Today, the JTD Foundation embarked on a journey to discover bright minds and passionate individuals through its selection process for a short-term internship program. With a vision to empower and inspire the next generation of leaders, the foundation opened its doors to aspiring candidates eager to make a difference in their communities.

The selection process was meticulously planned, with a focus on identifying candidates who not only possessed the necessary skills and qualifications but also demonstrated a commitment to the foundation's mission and values. Through a series of interviews, assessments, and interactive activities, the foundation sought to unearth individuals with a thirst for knowledge, a drive for excellence, and a heart for service.

Candidates were greeted with warmth and encouragement as they entered the venue, where they were welcomed by members of the foundation's team who shared insights into the organization's work and the impact of its programs. From there, the selection process unfolded, with candidates engaging in discussions, problem-solving exercises, and presentations designed to showcase their abilities and potential contributions.

Throughout the day, the atmosphere buzzed with energy and excitement as candidates rose to the challenge, displaying creativity, resilience, and a collaborative spirit. Each interaction provided a glimpse into the unique talents and perspectives of the candidates, leaving the selection panel impressed by the depth of talent and passion on display.

As the day drew to a close, the selection panel faced the difficult task of choosing the most promising candidates to join the internship program. After careful deliberation, offers were extended to those whose skills, values, and aspirations aligned closely with the foundation's mission.

For the successful candidates, the internship represented not only an opportunity to gain valuable experience and skills but also a chance to contribute to meaningful projects that make a difference in the lives of others. And for the JTD Foundation, the selection process marked the beginning of a new chapter in its journey to empower and inspire changemakers who will shape a better future for generations to come.









28-03-2024 Exhibition cum sale of crafts and food items organised by commerce department

The Commerce Department of our university orchestrated a delightful fusion of creativity and commerce with an exhibition cum sale of crafts and food items. This event was a celebration of entrepreneurship, cultural diversity, and the spirit of innovation, bringing together students, faculty, and local artisans alike.

The venue was transformed into a bustling marketplace, adorned with colorful stalls showcasing an array of handmade crafts and delectable culinary delights. From intricate pottery to vibrant textiles, each craft reflected the skill and artistry of its creator, while the aroma of freshly prepared dishes tantalized the senses and beckoned visitors to explore further.

As visitors meandered through the aisles, they were greeted by enthusiastic entrepreneurs eager to share the stories behind their products. Whether it was a traditional recipe passed down through generations or a unique artistic technique honed over years of practice, each vendor infused their creations with passion and authenticity.

The atmosphere was vibrant and lively, with live demonstrations and interactive workshops allowing attendees to experience the craft-making process firsthand. From pottery throwing to culinary masterclasses, participants had the opportunity to learn new skills and gain insight into the craftsmanship behind each product.

For those with a penchant for gastronomy, the food section offered a mouthwatering array of treats from around the world. From savory street food to decadent desserts, there was something to satisfy every palate, with proceeds supporting local culinary entrepreneurs and charitable causes.

Amidst the hustle and bustle of commerce, the exhibition also served as a platform for cultural exchange and community engagement. Visitors had the chance to learn about different traditions and cuisines, fostering a sense of appreciation for diversity and a deeper understanding of global interconnectedness.

As the day drew to a close, attendees departed with bags filled with treasures and hearts full of memories. The exhibition cum sale had not only provided a platform for budding entrepreneurs to showcase their talents but had also fostered a sense of camaraderie and collaboration within the university community. It was a testament to the transformative power of commerce in bringing people together and creating meaningful connections that transcend boundaries.





28-03-2024-Storytelling and poem recitation competition by Dept.of Languages

Celebrate the magic of storytelling and Poem recitation. In honor of World Storytelling Day (March 20th). World Poetry Day (March 21st) the English Department is hosting a storytelling and poem recitation competition on March 21st, 2024 at 12:00 PM in the RUSA Lab

The Department of Languages at our university hosted an enchanting storytelling and poem recitation competition, where words became melodies and narratives danced gracefully through the air. As the event unfolded, the auditorium filled with eager participants and enthusiastic spectators, all drawn by the magic of language and the power of expression.

The competition began with the storytelling segment, where each contestant wove tales that transported the audience to distant lands and stirred emotions deep within. From mythical creatures to heartwarming anecdotes, every story was a testament to the boundless creativity and imagination nurtured by the study of language.

Following the mesmerizing stories, the stage was graced by poets who recited verses that resonated with the soul. With each word, they painted vivid images and evoked powerful emotions, captivating listeners with the beauty and rhythm of their poetry. From sonnets to haikus, the diversity of poetic forms showcased the rich tapestry of human experience.

As the competition progressed, the atmosphere crackled with energy, fueled by the passion and talent of the participants. Judges, comprising esteemed professors from the Department of Languages, faced the daunting task of selecting winners from among the exceptional performances.

Finally, as the curtains drew to a close, awards were bestowed upon those whose storytelling and poetic prowess had shone brightest. Yet, in truth, every participant was a

winner, for they had all contributed to an evening of artistry and inspiration that would linger in the hearts and minds of all who attended.

The Department of Languages had not only celebrated the beauty of words but also fostered a community bound by a shared love for literature and expression. And as the audience dispersed, they carried with them the echoes of stories and poems, reminders of the enduring power of language to connect, inspire, and transform.







30-03-2024- Rotary club sponsored pads instalation and wender

It's great to hear about initiatives like the installation of pads and vending machines sponsored by the Rotary Club! Such efforts play a significant role in promoting menstrual hygiene and addressing period poverty, which is a crucial issue faced by many individuals, especially in underserved communities.

The installation of pads and vending machines provides convenient access to menstrual products for those who may not have the means to afford them or easy access to them. This helps ensure that individuals can manage their periods with dignity and without interruption to their daily lives, including attending school or work.

By sponsoring these installations, the Rotary Club demonstrates its commitment to supporting the health and well-being of community members, particularly women and

girls. It also helps reduce the stigma surrounding menstruation and promotes open conversations about menstrual hygiene, which are essential steps towards achieving gender equality and empowerment.

Additionally, initiatives like this often involve educational programs on menstrual hygiene management, providing information and resources to individuals to help them make informed choices about their health and well-being.

Overall, the sponsorship of pads installation and vending machines by the Rotary Club is a commendable effort that contributes to improving the lives of individuals and promoting health and dignity within the community. It reflects the spirit of service and community engagement that the Rotary Club embodies.









